
 1 

East Valley Schools Transportation Agency 
3434 Marten Ave. San Jose, CA 95148 

12:00 pm Open Session 
Mt. Pleasant School District Board Room 

Wednesday, September 4, 2024 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

In Attendance:  
q Juan Cruz, Superintendent, Franklin McKinley SD 
q Jason Vann, Asst. Superintendent Business Services, Franklin McKinley SD 
q Lou Anne Castillo-Tran, Director of Maintenance & Auxiliary Services, Franklin McKinley SD  
q Cynthia Barron, Transportation Supervisor, Franklin McKinley SD 
q Cheryl Jordan, Superintendent, Milpitas USD 
q Dorothy Reconose, Chief Business Officer, Milpitas USD 
q Elida MacArthur, Superintendent, Mt. Pleasant SD 
q Tracy Huynh, Chief Business Officer, Mt. Pleasant SD 
q Melissa Vasquez, Fiscal Advisor, Mt. Pleasant SD 
q Dr. Antoine Hawkins, Superintendent, Evergreen SD 
q Casino Fajardo, Director of Operations, Evergreen SD 
q Kathleen Rael, Transportation Supervisor, Evergreen SD 
q Roxane Fuentes, Superintendent, Berryessa SD 
q Kevin Franklin, Asst. Superintendent Business Services, Berryessa SD 
q Dan Norris, Director of Maintenance, Operations & Transportation, Berryessa SD 
q Marla Zapata, Assistant Director Maintenance, Operations & Transportation, Berryessa Union SD 
q Jeff Bowman, Superintendent, Orchard SD 
q Shelly Ota, SELPA Director 
q Bertha Torres, Transportation Coordinator, EVSTA 

 
I.   INTRODUCTIONS 

A. Quorum 
B. Approval of Agenda 
C. Members of the public may address the Council on any issues not otherwise on the 

agenda. No action can be taken on these items at this time, but they can be put on a 
future agenda. 

 
II. ACTION ITEMS 
                   A.   Approval for Minutes of the June 5, 2024 Regular Board Meeting 

Motion: _____________     

                    Second: _____________  
            Action: _____________    

                Vote: _____________   
 
 
 

B.  Adoption of Budget Resolution 24/25-01 Fiscal Year 2024/2025 - Expenses 
 

Motion: _____________     

                    Second: _____________  
            Action: _____________    

                Vote: _____________   
 
 
 

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation 
Agency approve the minutes of the regular board meeting dated 
June 5, 2024. 
 

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation    
Agency adopt the Budget Resolution 24/25-01 for the Fiscal Year 
2024/2025 - Expenses. 
 
 



 2 

C.  Adoption of Budget Resolution 24/25-02 Fiscal Year 2024/2025 - Revenues 
Motion: _____________     

                    Second: _____________  
            Action: _____________    

                Vote: _____________   
 
 

D.   2023/2024 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report 
Motion: _____________     

                    Second:_____________  
            Action:_____________    

                 Vote:_____________   
 

 
E.    2024/2025 Santa Clara County Office of Education Memorandum  
      of Understanding 

Motion: _____________     

                    Second:_____________  
            Action:_____________    

                 Vote:_____________   
 
 
 
lII. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Student Count Adjustment 
B. Next Meeting Date: December 4, 2024 

   
IV. ADJOURNMENT (ACTION) 

 

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation    
Agency adopt the Budget Resolution 24/25-02 for the Fiscal Year 
2024/2025- Revenues. 
 

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation 
Agency approve the Memorandum of Understanding between 
Santa Clara County Office of Education and East Valley Schools 
Transportation Agency for annual technical services for the fiscal 
year ending June 30, 2025.    
 
 
 

It is recommended that the East Valley Schools Transportation 
Agency approve the 2023/2024 Unaudited Actuals Financial 
Report.   



 

II-A 1 

 
 

East Valley Schools Transportation Agency 
Wednesday, June 5, 2024 
12:00 pm, Open Session 

 
Minutes 

 
In Attendance:  
Dan Norris, Assistant Director Maintenance, Operation & Transportation, Berryessa Union SD 
Casino Fajardo, Director of Operations, Evergreen SD 
Kathleen Rael, Transportation Supervisor, Evergreen SD 
Cynthia Barron, Transportation Supervisor, Franklin-McKinley SD 
Shanny Yam, Business Services, Milpitas USD 
Dr. Elida MacArthur, Superintendent, Mt. Pleasant SD 
Tracy Huynh, Chief Business Officer, Mt. Pleasant SD 
Melissa Vasquez, Fiscal Advisor, Mt. Pleasant SD 
Bertha Torres, Transportation Coordinator, EVSTA 
 
The following is a summary of the June 5, 2024, meeting: 
 

1.  Introductions  
1.A   Quorum 
The meeting was called to order at 12:05 p.m. after a quorum was established. 

 
1.B   Approval of Agenda  
Dan Norris made a motion to approve the agenda. Shanny Yam seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously: Mt. Pleasant SD, Evergreen SD, Berryessa SD, Milpitas USD - Aye; 
Franklin McKinley SD, Orchard SD - Absent. 
 
Shanny Yam arrived a 12:08 p.m. 
 

2.  Action Items  
2.A    Approval of Minutes of March 6, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 
Dan Norris made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular board meeting dated March 
6, 2024. Kathleen Real seconded, and the motion passed unanimously: Mt. Pleasant SD, 
Franklin McKinley SD, Evergreen SD, Berryessa SD, Milpitas USD - Aye; Orchard SD - 
Absent. 
 
2.B    Adoption of Budget Resolution 23/24-05 – Budget Adoption Fiscal Year  
             2024/2025 
Kathleen Real made a motion to adopt Budget Resolution 23/24-05 Budget Adoption Fiscal 
Year 2024/2025. Shanny Yam seconded, and the motion passed unanimously: Mt. Pleasant 
SD, Franklin McKinley SD, Evergreen SD, Berryessa SD, Milpitas USD - Aye; Orchard SD - 
Absent. 
 
2.C        Approval of Bid for Student Transportation Services 
Dan Norris made a motion to award the Bid for Student Transportation Services to Student 
Transportation of America as the lowest bidder. Casino Fajardo seconded, and the motion 
passed unanimously: Mt. Pleasant SD, Franklin McKinley SD, Evergreen SD, Berryessa SD, 
Milpitas USD - Aye; Orchard SD - Absent. 
 
2.D        Student Transportation of America Pupil Transportation Services Agreement 
Shanny Yam made a motion to the Student Transportation of America Pupil Transportations 
Services Agreement for the period of August 1, 2024, through July 31, 2027. Kathleen Real 
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously: Mt. Pleasant SD, Franklin McKinley SD, 
Evergreen SD, Berryessa SD, Milpitas USD - Aye; Orchard SD – Absent. 
 



 

II-A 2 

3. Information/Discussions Items 
A.  Santa Clara County Office of Education letter regarding Positive Certification of the 2023-

2024 Second Interim Report   
B.  Proposed 2024/2025 Meeting Dates: September 4, 2024, December 4, 2024, March 5, 

2025, and June 4, 2025 
 

4. Adjournment 
 Moved, seconded, and carried to adjourn the meeting at 12:23 p.m. 



Item II-B    Page 1 of 1 

East Valley Schools Transportation Agency 

SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA 

BUDGET RESOLUTION 24/25-01 

 
WHEREAS, this Board of Directors adopted on June 5th 2024 its Budget for the fiscal 

year 2024-25; and 

 

WHEREAS, expenditures in certain classifications will be required in excess of amounts 

budgeted; and 

 

WHEREAS, amounts budgeted in certain other classifications will not be required for 

expenditures in those classifications; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to avoid delays in payment of liabilities of the 

Joint Powers Agency (JPA) which may result if the Board of Directors is required to 

adopt individual resolutions for each budget transfer; and 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code Sections 42600, 42601, 42602 and 42610 provide the 

Board of Directors with the authority to transfer budgets between major expenditure 

classifications or from undistributed reserves; and 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35161 provides the Board of Directors authority to 

delegate duties to an officer of the JPA, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Business Official of the JPA is 

hereby authorized and directed to make such budget transfers as may be needed between 

classifications or between the undistributed reserve and the various expenditure 

classifications to permit the payment of obligations of the JPA incurred in the fiscal year 

2024-25 under the provisions of Education Code Sections 35161, 42600, 42601, 42602 

and 42610. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors this 4th day of September, 2024, by 

the following vote: 

   Ayes:     

 

   Noes:       

 

   Absent:    

 

I, Elida Macarthur, Chairman of the Board of Directors of the East Valley Schools 

Transportation Agency JPA of Santa Clara County, California, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board at a 

regular meeting thereof held at its regular place of meeting on the date shown above and 

by the vote above stated, which resolution is on file in the office of the said Board. 

 

    Chairman_____________________________________ 



Item II-C    Page 1 of 1 

East Valley School Transportation Agency 

San Jose, California 

BUDGET RESOLUTION 24/25-02 
 

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors adopted on June 5th 2024 its Budget for the fiscal 

year 2024-25; and 

 

WHEREAS, revenues will be received which were unanticipated at the time of budget 

adoption or will be received in amounts greater or less than the amount anticipated and 

budgeted; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to avoid delays in recording and accounting for 

unanticipated revenues or changes in the amounts of budgeted revenues which may result 

if the Board of Directors is required to adopt individual resolutions for each revenue 

budget change; and 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 42602 provides the Board of Directors with the 

authority to budget and use any unbudgeted income provided during the year from any 

source; and 

 

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35161 provides the Board of Directors authority to 

delegate duties to an officer of the Joint Powers Agency (JPA), 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Business Official of the JPA is 

hereby authorized and directed to establish, increase or decrease budgeted revenue 

amounts as may be needed to avoid delays in recording and accounting for unanticipated 

revenues and changes in the amounts of budgeted revenues for each revenue budget 

change. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors this 4th day of September, 2024, by 

the following vote: 

   Ayes:     

 

   Noes:      

 

   Absent:     

 

I, Elida Macarthur, Chairman of the Board of Directors of the East Valley Schools 

Transportation Agency JPA of Santa Clara County, California, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board at a 

regular meeting thereof held at its regular place of meeting on the date shown above and 

by the vote above stated, which resolution is on file in the office of the said Board. 

 

                    

   Chairman_________________________________________ 



II-D  Page 1 of 31



II-D  Page 2 of 31



II-D  Page 3 of 31



II-D  Page 4 of 31



II-D  Page 5 of 31



II-D  Page 6 of 31



II-D  Page 7 of 31



II-D  Page 8 of 31



II-D  Page 9 of 31



II-D  Page 10 of 31



II-D  Page 11 of 31



II-D  Page 12 of 31



II-D  Page 13 of 31



II-D  Page 14 of 31



II-D  Page 15 of 31



II-D  Page 16 of 31



II-D  Page 17 of 31



II-D  Page 18 of 31



II-D  Page 19 of 31



II-D  Page 20 of 31



II-D
  Page 21 of 31



II-D
  Page 22 of 31



II-D
  Page 23 of 31



II-D
  Page 24 of 31



II-D
  Page 25 of 31



II-D
  Page 26 of 31



II-D  Page 27 of 31



II-D  Page 28 of 31



II-D  Page 29 of 31



II-D  Page 30 of 31



II-D  Page 31 of 31



Santa Clara County Office of Education 
Technology & Data Services Division 
1290 Ridder Park Drive, MC 253 
San Jose, CA  95131-2304 May 31, 2024 

Dear East Valley School Transportation Joint Powers Authority, 

Please find enclosed your district’s Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for annual technical services 
from the Santa Clara County Office of Education (SCCOE) for fiscal year 2024-2025. This MOU represents 
the base service level agreement (SLA) for all technology services and support offered or available for 
deployment to your district. 

A summary of services currently offered include:  

 Infrastructure Support Services - Personnel and administrative support that monitors, 
maintains, and manages internet connectivity, DNS services, and all other infrastructure 
related to internet service to our educational partners.   

 Dark Fiber Services - Scalable dark fiber service, to include both circuits and equipment, to 
support growing bandwidth needs of school instructional programs.  

 Virtual Firewall Services - Hosted Palo Alto Networks “next gen” virtual firewall. 
 URL Filtering - Palo Alto Networks URL filtering solution which compliments the firewall to 

identify and control access to web (HTTP and HTTPS) traffic. 
 Colocation Services & Hosting Services - Optional equipment co-location and virtualized 

server, web, or database hosting services.  
 QSS Financial/HCM Services - Access to the QSS software for financials, purchasing, payroll, 

and employee self-service, as well as payroll and commercial warrant processing. 
 LaserFiche – Electronic document archiving license and service 
 Executive Desktop – A virtualized computer workstation with Microsoft Windows, Microsoft 

Office Suite, and the most recent version of QCC. 

On behalf of the Technology & Data Services Division, we value the great partnership we have formed 
with our district customers. As a premier service organization, we hope that not only are the services we 
provide cost-effective but provide value in supporting and enabling achievement for your district’s 
educational programs. 

Sincerely, 

David Wu 
Head of Technology 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD8C20F8-389E-4571-B8A3-66B3FC939447

In Process

II-E Page 1 of 10



Memorandum of Understanding 
between 

Santa Clara County Office of Education 
and 

East Valley School Transportation Joint Powers Authority 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”, is between the 
Santa Clara County Office of Education (SCCOE) and East Valley Trans JPA (the “Agency”). SCCOE and the 
Agency can each be referred to as the “Party” or collectively as the “Parties” for the purpose of this 
Agreement. 

1. Overview
This Agreement outlines the responsibilities and commitments of each Party regarding the 
participation in the Technical Services offering provided by SCCOE Technology and Data Services 
Division (TDSD) to include: 

1. QSS Services

a. Provide access for authorized district employees to the QSS Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) system 7:00 AM to 9:00 PM Monday through Sunday.  Planned outages
may be required.

b. Provide system monitoring and support Monday through Friday, 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM,
except SCCOE designated holidays.

c. Provide facilitation with QSS for system and software error reporting.

d. Provide project management for mandated and requested enhancements.

e. Provide payroll and commercial warrant processing based on a schedule determined by
Technology & Data Services Division (TDSD) and District Business and Advisory Services
(DBAS).  Districts must submit an error-free (no system-reported errors on the prelist)
payroll or AP batch to TDSD.  Any submission with errors will be set aside until the errors
can be cleared.

f. Provide secure web access to Employee Self Service for those active and retired
employees who receive or have received payroll warrants through QSS payroll hosted
with TDSD.

g. Provide W2, 1099, PERS/STRS, bank transaction processing and electronic file
transmittal to pre-authorized entities.

h. Provide back up and disaster recovery services for QSS-hosted data.

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD8C20F8-389E-4571-B8A3-66B3FC939447

In Process

II-E Page 2 of 10



 
 

i. Provide a secure network connection to access the QSS system, and follow all standard 
industry security practices and procedures to ensure protection of the District’s data at 
all times.  

 
j. Provide end user technical support and system management for standard QSS 

functionality in the current released version of QSS.  Services include system 
configuration at the county and district level, release management, and system and user 
security management.    

 
k. Provide scheduled and recorded training and digital documentation distributed through 

the web and the QSS Control Center.  
 

l. Provide web portal for service request submission and access to bulletins and online 
announcements.  

 
m. Provide Help Desk support for mission critical QSS applications Monday through Friday, 

7:00 AM to 5:00 PM, except for SCCOE designated holidays.  
 

n. Provide historical access to the document management repository, for key payroll 
documents and Accounts Payable.  Provide access to payroll and accounts payable 
production reports through QSS district print manager for up to 30 days after the 
processing date.  

 
o. Additional for-fee services based on resource availability:  

 
i. Data manipulation, data mass correction due to user error, customized queries, 

scripting, and data transfer  
 

ii. Design work:   $166.50/hour  
 

iii. Data transfer:  $200 per transfer  
 

iv. Customized on-site training:  $166.50 per hour at site, plus same rate per hour 
of planning time.   
 
Typical Example: 2 hours on site ($333.00) + 4 hours planning ($160) = $666.00    

 
v. One-on-One training:  $166.50/hour   

 
vi. Unscheduled customized Payroll or Accounts Payable runs starting at $1500 per 

run 
 

vii. Significant Error Remediation – fee based  
 

1. Customers may be responsible for charges and fees incurred for 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD8C20F8-389E-4571-B8A3-66B3FC939447

In Process

II-E Page 3 of 10



 
 

remediation of improper use of system for known documented system 
limitations.  In these cases, customers make several entries to the 
system outside of normal operations to create the situation.   Common 
examples:  

 
2. Forcing payroll warrant over $99,999.  This is a known system limitation 

that appears on pre-payroll error reports; however, it does not prevent 
customers from submitting the payroll with errors.  If payroll is run in 
this condition, it causes out of balance problems at the district and 
county level.  Correcting the payroll requires significant work internally 
at SCCOE and an average of $5,000 in consulting and programming from 
Harris School Solutions that the district will be required to reimburse.   

 
3. Liquidating purchase orders in several ways to attempt to create a 

budget increase.  This error can be resolved by cancelling the purchase 
order; however, if a district customer insists on the purchase order 
being healed, the district will be asked to pay the cost of consulting and 
programming required from Harris School Solutions.  

 
2. Document Archiving Service 

Digital Archiving services can be provided by SCCOE using the LaserFiche application. Costs of 
services is independently quoted, and include the licensing, helpdesk support, storage 
allocation, and training. 

3. Network Services  
 

a. Provide network connectivity and technical support for Internet access and wide area 
network connection between the user district and the SCCOE.   

 
b. Provide Domain Name Services (DNS), primary and/or secondary. DNS updates are 

provided upon request.  
 

c. Provide network monitoring and alerting on a best-effort basis for availability and 
performance using tools such as MRTG and PRTG.  

 
d. Provide Help Desk support for network issues related to Internet access or the wide-

area network connection between the district and SCCOE between the hours of 7:00 am 
to 5:00 pm on regular workdays (Monday through Friday), except for SCCOE designated 
holidays.  

 
e. OPTIONAL: Provide content filtering using SCCOE’s Palo Alto Networks Firewall. 

Configuration assistance available as requested. Access provided to district staff for 
administration.  

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD8C20F8-389E-4571-B8A3-66B3FC939447

In Process

II-E Page 4 of 10



 
 

f. OPTIONAL: Provide hosted firewall services through a virtual system on SCCOE’s Palo 
Alto Networks PA-7050 firewall. Migration services from other firewalls are available 
upon request. Configuration assistance available as requested. Access provided to 
district staff for administration.  

 
g. OPTIONAL: Colocation of district servers, storage, and networking equipment. Regular 

access between the hours of 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday. Other hours 
as scheduled with Network Services.  
 

h. OPTIONAL: Virtual Server Hosting on VMware or Hyper-V infrastructure. SCCOE systems 
administration staff will work with the district to configure virtual systems and allocate 
resources as determined by customer requirements and availability of hardware. 
Remote access 24x7 available to manage virtual servers.  

 
i. OPTIONAL: Virtual Server Disaster Recovery Services. Using Zerto software, a district’s 

mission-critical server can be replicated to an instance residing at SCCOE with a lag as 
little as six seconds from real-time. 

 

2. Goals 

 Improve access to inclusive, equitable, high-quality education.  
 Provide quality support to districts, schools, students, and communities.  
 Be a premier service organization. 

 

3. Responsibilities 

3.1. The Agency Responsibilities: 

Participant district accepts responsibility to provide appropriate and adequate hardware 
resources and connectivity to enable access to SCCOE QSS. 
 
Participant district accepts responsibility for maintaining and enforcing appropriate security 
practices within the purview of the district.   
 
Participant district accepts responsibility to ensure the integrity and the accuracy of the data 
that is input to the system. 
Participant district accepts responsibility for the installation, configuration, and troubleshooting 
of any software for the use of SCCOE QSS services on end-user computer within its own 
network 

3.2. The SCCOE Responsibilities: 

SCCOE accepts responsibility to provide appropriate and adequate hardware resources to 
support access to Data Center resources. 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD8C20F8-389E-4571-B8A3-66B3FC939447

In Process

II-E Page 5 of 10



 
 

SCCOE will enforcing appropriate security practices in the protection of Agency data assets.   
 
SCCOE will provide proactive notification for any planned disruptions to services provided. 

 
 

4. Duration of Agreement 

This Agreement begins on July 1, 2024 and ends on June 30, 2025 

5. Articulation of Monies/Compensation 

The annual cost to provide services as outlined in the Overview of Services are as follows: 

QSS Services    $10,937.73 

LaserFiche Electronic Archiving  $0.00 

Infrastructure Support Services  $0.00 

Dark Fiber (Connection + Equipment)  $0.00 

Firewall Services  $0.00 

Filtering  $0.00 

Colocation  $0.00 

Hosting  $0.00 

Other  $0.00 
 

TOTAL  $10,937.73 

 
The district agrees by executing this agreement that the SCCOE is authorized to post a journal entry 
on or before East Valley Trans JPA, executing payment of the agreed upon charges using the thirty-
five-digit account specified below by the district. The district further agrees that it will use the 
appropriate coding as defined in the California School Accounting Manual (CSAM). 
 
Agency Account String: _____N/A___________________________________________________ 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD8C20F8-389E-4571-B8A3-66B3FC939447

In Process

010 0000 0 5832 00 7110 7700 000000 000 0000

II-E Page 6 of 10



 
 

6. Data Sharing 

The services performed under this Agreement include the sharing of non-publicly available 
employee or student data. 

 Yes, Data Sharing agreement/form attached 
 No 

7. Termination 

Either the Agency or the SCCOE may terminate this Agreement with or without cause upon advance 
written notice to the other Party. 

8. Other Terms 

8.1. Entire Agreement: This Agreement and its appendices and exhibits (if any) constitute the final, 
complete, and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement between the Parties.  It 
incorporates and supersedes all the agreements, covenants and understandings between the 
Parties concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such agreements, covenants and 
understandings have been merged into this Agreement. No prior or contemporaneous 
agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the Parties or their agents shall be valid or 
enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement. 

8.2. Amendments: This Agreement may only be amended by a written instrument signed by the 
Parties. 

8.3. Severability: Should any part of this Agreement between SCCOE and the Agency be held 
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability 
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the Agreement, which shall continue in full 
force and effect, provided that such remainder can, absent the excised portion, be reasonably 
interpreted to give the effect to the intentions of the parties. 

8.4. Third-Party Beneficiaries: This Agreement does not, and is not intended to, confer any rights or 
remedies upon any person or entity other than the Parties. 

8.5. Assignment:  No assignment of this Agreement or of the rights and obligations hereunder shall 
be valid without the prior written consent of the other Party.   

8.6. Use of SCCOE Name and Logo for Commercial Purposes: Agency shall not use the name or logo 
of SCCOE or reference any endorsement from SCCOE in any manner for any purpose, without 
the prior express written consent of SCCOE as provided by the SCCOE’s authorized 
representative, or designee. 

8.7. Governing Law, Venue: This Agreement has been executed and delivered in, and shall be 
construed and enforced in accordance with, the laws of the State of California. Proper venue 
for legal action regarding this Agreement shall be in Santa Clara County. 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD8C20F8-389E-4571-B8A3-66B3FC939447

In Process

II-E Page 7 of 10



 
 

9. Insurance/Hold Harmless 

9.1 Insurance: The SCCOE and the Agency shall maintain a certificate of insurance in the 
Business Office of each respective office.  

9.2 Indemnification: Each Party will defend, indemnify, and hold the other Parties, their officers, 
employees, and agents harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense 
(including reasonable attorney’s fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of the 
performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, 
loss, expense, attorney’s fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from 
the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the indemnifying party, its officers, 
employees, or agents. 

 
10. Execution Authority 

Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of a Party represents that they are duly 
authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on the entity's behalf, including, as applicable, the 
Governing Board, Superintendent, Board of Directors, or Executive Director.  This Agreement shall 
not be effective or binding unless it is in writing and approved by the SCCOE’s authorized 
representative, or authorized designee, as evidenced by their signature as set forth in this 
Agreement. 

11. Electronic Signatures/ Signatures 

Unless otherwise prohibited by law or SCCOE policy, the Parties agree that an electronic copy of a 
signed contract, or an electronically signed contract, has the same force and legal effect as a 
contract executed with an original ink signature. The term “electronic copy of a signed contract” 
refers to a transmission by facsimile, electronic mail, or other electronic means of a copy of an 
original signed contract in a portable document or other format. The term “electronically signed 
contract” means a contract that is executed by applying an electronic signature using technology 
approved by SCCOE. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD8C20F8-389E-4571-B8A3-66B3FC939447

In Process

II-E Page 8 of 10



 
 

SCCOE:  East Valley School Transportation Joint 
Powers Authority: 

By:   By:  

 
Signature of Authorized SCCOE 
Official 

 
 

Signature of Authorized Agency 
Official 

Name: David Wu  Name: Tracy Huynh 

Title: Head of Technology  Title:  

Date:   Date:  

Address: 1290 Ridder Park Drive  Address:  

 San Jose, CA 95131-2304    

Phone: (408) 453-6728  Phone:  

Email: dwu@sccoe.org  Email: thuynh@mpesd.org 

     

For Contracts Office/Risk Management use only: 

RM#:     

Date:   Signature:  

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD8C20F8-389E-4571-B8A3-66B3FC939447

Chief Business Officer

3434 Marten Ave.

San Jose, CA 95148

408-223-3720

6/10/2024 | 9:41 AM CDT6/11/2024 | 12:19 PM PDT

In Process

II-E Page 9 of 10



 
 

ADDENDUM 
 

Santa Clara County Office of Education 
2023-2024 Network Access Fees  

 

Connectivity Type 
Infrastructure 

Support E-rate Non-E-rate 
  Consortium Consortium 
  Member Member 

Point-to-Point or Dark Fiber 1-10 Gbps 16,500 19,800 
901 District or Single School  

(< 999 ADA) Any 3,960 4,752 
Indirect Connect for QSS N/A 5,500 6,600 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: DD8C20F8-389E-4571-B8A3-66B3FC939447

In Process

II-E Page 10 of 10



East Valley School Transportation Agency

ESTIMATED EXCESS COST ALLOCATION
Fiscal Year 2023-24: Unaudited Actual-Revised 8/9/2024 Computation of Average Cost/Student and Excess Cost/Student:

REVENUES: Total Est. Expend., net of Other Dist. (B) 2,482,873  = 24,828.73$   
Number of Students being served 100 ***

Revenues Fr Other Districts/Spc Ser -                (C)
Estimated Interest 33,688.46      (D) Total Excess Cost (A) 2,449,184  = 24,491.84$   
Transfer From District 2,449,184.16 (A) Number of Students being served 100 ***

Total Revenue 2,482,872.62 ***Pupil Count Estimated*** Averaging from Jul through Jun

EXPENDITURES: Number of Cost per Updated
Member District Students Student Costs Per Dist 

Books and Supplies 241.13                       
Computer Supplies -                             Orchard 4  $ 24,828.73  $ 99,315
Liability Insurance 19,665.34                  Franklin-McKinley 35  $ 24,828.73 869,006
Property & Liability Insurance 13,090.00                  Milpitas 16  $ 24,828.73 397,260
Transportation Costs 2,269,519.16             Berryessa 17  $ 24,828.73 422,088
Advertising-Legal 1,674.70                    Evergreen 17  $ 24,828.73 422,088
Auditing 6,400.00                    Mt. Pleasant 11  $ 24,828.73 273,116
Contracted Service - Trans (1.0 FTE) 135,501.10                TOTAL 100  $ 24,828.73 2,482,873  (B)
Contracted Service - Admin Cost 20,000.00                  -              
Data Processing Service 8,750.19                    Total Incoming Excess Cost
Legal Expense 6,446.50                    Member District Cost/District Revenues by District
Board Supplies 731.42                       Orchard  $ 99,315 1,348 1,348 97,967.00
Telephone 853.08                       Franklin-McKinley  $ 869,006 11,791 11,791 857,215.00

Milpitas  $ 397,260 5,390 5,390 391,870.00
Total Expenditures 2,482,872.62 (C) Berryessa  $ 422,088 5,727 5,727 416,361.00

Evergreen  $ 422,088 5,727 5,727 416,361.00
Less: Revenues from Other Districts -                Mt. Pleasant  $ 273,116 3,706 3,706 269,410.16

    SUB TOTAL  $ 2,482,873  $ 33,689  $ 33,689  $ 2,449,184.16
Net Expenditures 2,482,872.62  (B) (D) (A)

Total Cost Cost Apportionment Excess Cost 
TOTAL COST PER STUDENT Students Per District Per Student Per Student Per Student

Extended Year 196,351.62                Orchard 4  $ 99,315  $ 24,828.75  $ 337.00  $ 24,491.75
August 158,243.08                Franklin-McKinley 35 869,006 24,828.74 336.89 24,491.86
September 221,142.45                Milpitas 16 397,260 24,828.75 336.88 24,491.88
October 210,086.03                Berryessa 17 422,088 24,828.71 336.88 24,491.82
November 181,685.67                Evergreen 17 422,088 24,828.71 336.88 24,491.82
December 170,077.63                Mt. Pleasant 11 273,116 24,828.69 336.91 24,491.78
January 197,874.73                   TOTAL 100 2,482,873 (E) (F)

February 183,401.51                
March 234,123.12                *Interest Revenue Calculated by using level of apportionment
April 201,314.18                
May 251,733.35                A = Excess cost from districts
June  63,485.79                  B = Total cost to JPA minus costs for OT/PT
PROJECTED TRANSP. COST 2,269,519.16             C = Estimated revenues from OT/PT

D = Estimated interest
(G) E = Apportionment plus interest divided by number of students

F = Excess cost per student

G = Total estimated transportation cost

* Est. Interest
Revenue

TRANSPORTATION COSTS

III-A Page 1 of 2
Prepared by MDV

Student count was
previously recorded as 
Franklin-McKinley 36, 
and Milpitas 15



EAST VALLEY SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION JPA

23-24 Excess Cost Quarterly Billing Calculation
8/9/2024

Year End Refund Sent

 Member District 

 23-24 
Student 
Count * 

 1st 
Quarterly 

Billing 

 2nd 
Quarterly 

Billing 

 3rd 
Quarterly 

Billing 

  4th 
Quarterly 

Billing 
 Total Excess 

Cost  Billed 

 Corrected 23-
24 UA Excess 

Cost 

 Excess Cost 
Billing / 
(Refund) 

 24-25 Reserve 
Billing / 
(Refund) 

 Final Billing 
/ (Refund) 

 Total Excess 
Cost To-Date 

 Final Billing 
/ (Refund) 

 Correction to 
be made 

Orchard 4             33,617         29,126         25,350         16,276         104,369         97,967.00      (6,402.00)     (550)                  (6,952)           97,967.00         -  (6,952.00)     -                 - 
Franklin-McKinley 35            268,365       263,450       244,583       189,015       965,413         857,215.00    (108,198.00)  (17,429)             (125,627)       857,215.00       -  (101,136.00) (24,491.00)     - Credit on Q2 billing
Milpitas 16            100,718       107,589       94,371         88,706         391,384         391,870.00    486.00         4,179                4,665            391,870.00       -  (19,827.00)   24,491.00      - Add to Q2 billing
Berryessa 17            113,823       133,470       117,419       104,949       469,661         416,361.00    (53,300.00)   (2,336)               (55,636)         416,361.00       -  (55,636.00)   -                 - 
Evergreen 17            133,315       106,807       92,643         110,803       443,568         416,361.00    (27,207.00)   (2,336)               (29,543)         416,361.00       -  (29,543.00)   -                 - 
Mt. Pleasant 11            87,283         81,819         71,433         46,479         287,014         269,411.16    (17,602.84)   1,608                (15,994.84)     269,411.16       -  (15,994.84)   -                 - 

Total 100          737,121       722,261       645,799       556,228       2,661,409      2,449,185.16 (212,223.84)  (16,864)             (229,087.84)   2,449,185.16    (229,088.84) -                 

*Note: Number of student count estimated based averaging July through June

Reserve Fund for Economic Uncertainty
23-24 Annual Billing

Total Expenditures 3,089,010.00    
Reserve Fund Percentage 10%

Total Reserve Fund 308,901.00       

 Member 
District 

  Allocation 
Rate 

 24-25    
Reserve 
Amount 

 Prior Year     
Reserve 

Fund Balance                 
 Net to            

Bill / (Refund) 

Orchard 0.040404               12,481 13,031           (550)                  
Franklin-McKinley 0.323232               99,847 117,276         (17,429)             
Milpitas 0.171717 53,044              48,865           4,179                
Berryessa 0.171717 53,044              55,380           (2,336)               
Evergreen 0.171717 53,044              55,380           (2,336)               
Mt. Pleasant 0.121212 37,443              35,834           1,608                

Total 308,901            325,765         (16,864)             
*Note: Expenditures Based on 21-22 Budget

III-A Page 2 of 2
Prepared by MDV

On the 2023-24 EVSTA Unaudited Actual, Franklin-McKinley student count was overstated by one, and Milpitas was understated by one.
  
The total count for the entire JPA has no change.  Cost adjustments for the two districts listed above will be applied to the 2024-25 Q2 invoices.




